

[organization name]

[confidentiality level]

## DATA SUBJECT CONSENT FORM

I, [data subject name] am hereby consenting that [Company Name] can process my personal data for

[purpose of processing, including, where applicable, the specific purposes]

[the manner in which the processing will be carried out, including the "GDPR subject access" requirements, where applicable, to the controller or processor]

at [postal address of the company].

Signed by [data subject name]:

Signature:

Date:

\_\_\_\_\_

**Commented [GDPR1]:** EU GDPR does not allow this consent form to be bundled with other legal documents (e.g. Terms & Conditions), therefore, it should be left as a stand-alone document.

**Commented [GDPR2]:** All fields in this document marked by square brackets [ ] must be filled in.

**Commented [EUGDPR3]:** E.g. direct marketing, image processing, video processing, share the personal data to a specific third party etc.

**Commented [GDPR4]:** If you use this form on a website, then an affirmative action is needed on behalf of the data subject, such as ticking a check box.

In such a case, the company needs to preserve this affirmative action from the data subject (maintain a record of consent being given through a website).